

EECS RULES FACT SHEET 04

MEMBER AND COMPETENT AUTHORITY CODES

The first table sets out the relationship between Members, the geographic domains for which they are Issuing Bodies and the responsible EECS Registry (CMO). It assigns a code to the Issuing Body for each country and sets out the GS1 number for the Registry. It also identifies countries where there is currently no member.

In the second table, the competent authority for each country or region is identified and given a code.

Document Reference	AIB-EECS-FS04
Version Number	3
Release	3.21
Date of Release	28 August 2025
Reason for Release	Described below in Version History
Author	EECS Unit

VERSION HISTORY

The version history contains the ten most recent releases.

Release	Date	Reason for Release
3.00	13 January 2023	Lay-out changes; changes Statnett Norway, Energimyndigheten Sweden, AST Latvia
3.01	20 January 2023	Changes CertiQ ↔ VertiCer, Netherlands
3.02	15 February 2023	Changes SEMO (Ireland); name correction E-Control (Austria)
3.03	10 March 2023	Energinet (Denmark): update Registry name & contact info
3.04	31 March 2023	Changes VertiCer (Netherlands): update contact
3.05	19 April 2023	Changes Litgrid (Lithuania): contact information Registry information; ILR (Luxembourg): update Registry name
3.06	18 May 2023	Changes MEKH (Hungary): new registry
3.07	13 June 2023	Include Conexus (Latvia Gas) under Competent Authorities
3.08	28 July 2023	Changes E-Control (Austria): include Gas as energy carrier
3.09	29 September 2023	Changes Conexus (Latvia), update Registry name DAPEEP (Greece)
3.10	21 December 2023	Changes Conexus, ERE, SEDA, Enagas, GSE, Amber Grid, EEX, GSE Georgia, Gasgrid,
3.11	13 February 2024	Changes DAPEEP, ENAGAS GTS, Conexus Baltic Grid
3.12	08 April 2024	Change Domain code GR back to GRI
3.13	13 May 2024	Change Pronovo, Gasgrid Finland
3.14	16 July 2024	Change Pronovo
3.15	01 October 2024	Change Brugel
3.16	09 Oct. 24	Change OTE, a.s.
3.17	11 Oct. 24	Change GSE Italy
3.18	12 Nov. 24	Change Elering, Estonia
3.19	25 Apr. 25	Change Elering Estonia and REN Portugal
3.20	25 Aug. 25	Fixing typos and additions of Hungary, France, Sweden gas registries and Lithuania gas disclosure competent authority
3.21	28 Aug. 25	Fixing typos

1 AIB MEMBERS

Domain		Energy Carrier(s)	Member		Approved as a Member		Registry		
Code	Name ¹		Name ²	Issuing Body Code	From	Until	Name	Hub connected?	GS1/GLN code
AL	Albania	Electricity	ERE	62	To update	To update	To update	No	To update
AT	Austria	Electricity	E-Control	12	<i>01 Jan 2002</i>	<i>31 Aug 2011</i>	<i>Nordic</i>	<i>No</i>	<i>6420616413225</i>
		01 Jan 2007			Ongoing	E-Control	Yes	9120009940006	
		11 May 2023			Ongoing				
<i>BAH</i>	<i>Bosnia & Herzegovina</i>	<i>Electricity</i>	<i>OIEIEK Operator for RES</i>	<i>45</i>				<i>No</i>	
<i>BAS</i>	<i>Republika Srpska</i>	<i>Electricity</i>		<i>46</i>				<i>No</i>	
BE	Belgium (Federal)	Electricity	<i>e-CERTe</i>	<i>13</i>	<i>01 Jan 2003</i>	<i>31 Dec 2008</i>	<i>e-CERTe</i>	<i>No</i>	<i>542501121</i>
			CREG	43	20 May 2015	Ongoing	G-REX.Belgium Federal	Yes	542502400
BEB	Belgium (Brussels)	Electricity	Brugel	34	19 Sep 2008	Ongoing	Brugel	Yes	54888800104
		EnergyGas and Hydrogen			01 Oct 2024	Ongoing			
BEF	Belgium (Flanders)	Electricity	VREG	29	09 Mar 2006	Ongoing	VREG	Yes	5425011229014
BEW	Belgium (Wallonia)	Electricity	<i>CWaPE</i>	33	<i>01 Jan 2008</i>	<i>30 Apr 2019</i>	SPW	<i>Yes</i>	542502312
			SPW Energie		01 May 2019	Ongoing		Yes	
BG	Bulgaria	Electricity	SEDA	53	29 Nov 2023	Ongoing	SEDA	No	To update
CH	Switzerland	Electricity	<i>VUE</i>	<i>14</i>	<i>22 Apr 2002</i>	<i>08 Mar 2006</i>	<i>ETRANS</i>	<i>No</i>	<i>764011376</i>
			<i>Swissgrid</i>	32	<i>09 Mar 2006</i>	<i>31 Dec 2008</i>	<i>ETRANS</i>	<i>No</i>	
					<i>01 Jan 2009</i>	<i>31 Dec 2017</i>	<i>Swissgrid</i>	<i>No</i>	
			Pronovo AG	58	01 Jan 2018	Ongoing	Pronovo	Yes	7640113760007
		EnergyGas	25 Jun 2025		Ongoing	Pronovo Gas	No	7640113761000	

¹ Domains *in grey italics* have no EECS Issuing Body for relevant Energy Carrier

² Issuing Bodies *in grey italics* are no longer active



EECS RULES FACT SHEET 04

MEMBER AND COMPETENT AUTHORITY CODES



Domain		Energy Carrier(s)	Member		Approved as a Member		Registry		
Code	Name ¹		Name ²	Issuing Body Code	From	Until	Name	Hub connected?	GS1/GLN code
CY	Cyprus	Electricity	TSOC	21	01 Oct 2014	Ongoing	TSO-Cy	Yes	5292789000004
CZ	Czech Republic	Electricity	OTE	22	29 Nov 2013	Ongoing	OTE	Yes	8591824000007
		EnergyGas			29 May 2024	Ongoing			
DE	Germany	Electricity	Öko-Institut	01	27 Sep 2001	31 Dec 2013	LogActiv	No	4045033000075
			UBA	38	26 July 2013	Ongoing	CMO.grexel	No	6430024065559
							HKNR	Yes	4399902157025
DK	Denmark	Electricity	Eltra (East Denmark)	02	31 Oct 2001	01 Jan 2006	CMO.grexel	No	6430024065559
			Elkraft (West Denmark)	03	31 Oct 2001	01 Jan 2006			
			Energinet	02	01 Jan 2006	11 Jun 2019			
					12 Jun 2019	Ongoing	G-REX.Denmark	Yes	579000043275
			Elering	23	26 Sep 2014	Ongoing	Elering	Yes	4741544000007
EE	Estonia	EnergyGas and Hydrogen			17 Dec 2024	Ongoing		No	
ES	Spain	Electricity	Aenor	15	05 Mar 2002	20 Feb 2003	Nordic	No	8437004425
			REE		21 Feb 2003	31 Dec 2007	LogActiv	No	
			GCC		01 Jan 2008	31 Dec 2014		No	
			CNMC	42	05 Mar 2016	Ongoing	Vector	Yes	8437019015
		EnergyGas and Hydrogen	Enagas GTS	54	02 Dec 2022	Ongoing	Enagas GTS	Yes	8437025225
FI	Finland	Electricity	Fingrid	04	03 Aug 2001	31 Dec 2005	Nordic	No	6430024065559
			Grexel	30	09 Mar 2006	31 Dec 2014	CMO.grexel	No	
			FinExtra	41	01 Jan 2015	Ongoing	FinExtra	Yes	6430055921014
		EnergyGas and Hydrogen	Gasgrid Finland	59	20 May 2022	Ongoing	G-REX.Finland Gas	Yes	643005592201
FR	France	Electricity	Observ'ER	05	31 Oct 2001	31 Dec 2012	RECS France	No	3027700042106
			EEX	35	04 July 2013	Ongoing	EEX	Yes	361358
		EnergyGas		57	To update	To update	To update	No	To update

EECS RULES FACT SHEET 04

MEMBER AND COMPETENT AUTHORITY CODES

Domain		Energy Carrier(s)	Member		Approved as a Member		Registry		
Code	Name ¹		Name ²	Issuing Body Code	From	Until	Name	Hub connected?	GS1/GLN code
GB	United Kingdom	Electricity	GCC	10	17 Oct 2001	31 Dec 2004	LogActiv	No	
			Ofgem	48	-	-	Ofgem	No	
GRI	Greece	Electricity	DAPEEP	28	02 Dec 2019	Ongoing	DAPEEP	Yes	5208039
HR	Croatia	Electricity	HROTE	40	02 Feb 2015	23 Jan 2022	CMO.Grexel	Yes	6430024065559
					24 Jan 2022	Ongoing	Certigy	Yes	3855800004416
HU	Hungary	Electricity	MEKH	24	01 Feb 2022	12 May 2023	CMO.grexel	Yes	643002406676
					12 May 2023	Ongoing	G-REX.Hungary	Yes	643002406624
					To update	To update	To update	No	To update
IE	Ireland	Electricity	GCC	11	17 Oct 2001	31 Dec 2004	LogActiv	No	4045033000075
					16 Jun 2006	01 Aug 2008	LogActiv	No	
					01 Aug 2008	31 Dec 2011	LogActiv	No	
			SEMO	39	20 May 2015	Ongoing	G-REX.Ireland	Yes	643002406639
IS	Iceland	Electricity	Landsnet	37	10 Dec 2011	28 Oct 2019	CMO.grexel	No	6430024065559
					29 Oct 2019	Ongoing	G-REX.Iceland	Yes	5699000136939
IT	Italy	Electricity	GSE	06	01 Oct 2002	31 Dec 2003	Nordic	No	8032551320001
					01 Jan 2004	Ongoing	Certigy	Yes	8032551320001
		EnergyGas and Hydrogen			07 July 2024	Ongoing			
LT	Lithuania	Electricity	Litgrid AB	27	08 Jun 2018	14 Mar 2023	CMO.grexel	Yes	6430024065559
					15 Mar 2023	Ongoing	G-REX.Lithuania	Yes	643002406627
		EnergyGas and Hydrogen	AB Amber Grid	56	To update	To update	G-REX.Lithuania Gas	No	To update
LU	Luxembourg	Electricity	e-CERte	16	01 Jan 2003	31 Dec 2008	e-CERte	No	542501121
			ILR	36	01 Oct 2009	24 May 2022	CMO.grexel	Yes	6430024065559
					25 May 2022	Ongoing	G-REX.Luxembourg	Yes	643002406636
LV	Latvia	Electricity	Augstsprieguma tīkls	25	01 Dec 2020	Ongoing	G-REX.Latvia	Yes	643002406625
		EnergyGas	Conexus Baltic Grid	55	02 Dec 2022	Ongoing	G-REX.Latvia Gas	Yes	643002406655

EECS RULES FACT SHEET 04

MEMBER AND COMPETENT AUTHORITY CODES

Domain		Energy Carrier(s)	Member		Approved as a Member		Registry		
Code	Name ¹		Name ²	Issuing Body Code	From	Until	Name	Hub connected?	GS1/GLN code
ME	Montenegro	Electricity	Regagen	49	-	-	Registar garancija porijekla	No	-
MT	Malta	Electricity	Not appointed	26	-	-	-	No	-
NL	Netherlands	Electricity	TenneT	07	14 Jan 2002	31 Dec 2022	CertiQ	Yes	8716867999938
		Electricity	VertiCer		01 Jan 2023	Ongoing	VertiCer	Yes	
		EnergyGas and Hydrogen			07 Aug 2025	Ongoing			
NO	Norway	Electricity	Statnett	08	01 Jan 2002	Ongoing	NECS	Yes	7080003400673
PL	Poland	Electricity	TGE	18				No	
PT	Portugal	Electricity	REN	19	01 Dec 2003	31 Dec 2015	LogActiv	No	5606090
					19 Jun 2020	Ongoing	EEGO	Yes	
		EnergyGas and Hydrogen			17 Dec 2024	Ongoing			
RS	Serbia	Electricity	Elektromreža Srbije	47	30 Sep 2019	Ongoing	G-REX.Serbia	Yes	8605061200004
SE	Sweden	Electricity	Svenska Kraftnat	09	01 Nov 2001	31 Dec 2005	Nordic	No	
			Grexel	31	09 Mar 2006	31 Dec 2017	CMO.Grexel	No	6430024065559
			Energimyndigheten	52	12 Jun 2017	Ongoing	G-REX.Cesar	Yes	6430024065563
		EnergyGas		60	To update	To update	To update	No	To update
SI	Slovenia	Electricity	Energy Agency	17	08 Dec 2003	31 Dec 2011	Nordic	No	383004000
					01 Sep 2012	Ongoing	BoX-GoO	Yes	
SK	Slovakia	Electricity	OKTE	20	30 Sep 2019	Ongoing	OKTE	Yes	858116

Domain Code	Member Name	Member Code
DE	Öko-Institut	01
DK	Eltra (East Denmark)	02
DK	Energinet	02
DK	Elkraft (West Denmark)	03
FI	Fingrid	04
FR	Observ'ER	05
IT	GSE	06
NL	TenneT	07
NO	Statnett	08
SE	Svenska Kraftnat	09
GB	GCC	10
IE	GCC	11
AT	E-Control	12
BE	e-CERTe	13
CH	VUE	14
ES	GCC	15
LU	e-CERTe	16
SI	Energy Agency	17
PL	TGE	18
PT	REN	19
SK	OKTE	20
CY	TSOC	21
CZ	OTE	22
EE	Elering	23
HU	MEKH	24
LV	Augstsprieguma tīkls	25
MT	Not appointed	26
LT	Litgrid AB	27
GRI	DAPEEP	28
BEF	VREG	29
FI	Grexel	30
SE	Grexel	31

Domain Code	Member Name	Member Code
CH	Pronovo (Electricity)	32
BEW	SPW Energie	33
BEB	Brugel	34
FR	EEX	35
LU	ILR	36
IS	Landsnet	37
DE	UBA	38
IE	SEMO	39
HR	HROTE	40
FI	FinExtra	41
ES	CNMC	42
BE	CREG	43
PT	DGEG	44
BAH	Operator for RES	45
BAS	?	46
RS	Elektromreža Srbije	47
GB	Ofgem	48
ME	Regagen	49
GRN	HEDNO	50
GRU	CRES	51
SE	Energimyndigheten	52
BG	SEDA	53
ES	Enagas GTS	54
LV	Conexus Baltic Grid	55
LT	AB Amber Grid	56
FR	EEX gas	57
CH	Pronovo (EnergyGas)	58
FI	Gasgrid Finland	59
SE	Energimyndigheten gas	60
HU	MEKH gas	61
AL	ERE	62

2 COMPETENT AUTHORITIES

Domain		Competent Authority							
Code ³	Name ⁴	Name	Code	Energy Carrier				Disclosure	Date appointed
				Electricity GOs?	Cogen GOs?	EnergyGas?	Hydrogen?		
00	Non-specific	Non-competent authority Website: Email:	0000	N	N			N	
AL	Albania	Albanian Regulatory Authority (ERE) Website: www.ere.gov.al Email: erealb@ere.gov.al	AL01	Y		Y		?	
AT	Austria	E-Control Website: www.e-control.at Email: office@e-control.at	AT01	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	
BE	Belgium (Federal)	CREG Website: Email:	BE01	Y	N			N	
BEB	Belgium (Brussels)	Brugel Website: Email:	BE10	Y	Y			N	
BEF	Belgium (Flanders)	VREG Website: https://www.vreg.be Email: datamanagement@vreg.be	BE20	Y	Y			Y	
BEW	Belgium (Wallonia)	SPW Energie Website: http://energie.wallonie.be Email: contact.lgo@spw.wallonie.be	BE30	Y	Y			N	
		CWaPE Website: http://www.cwape.be	BE31	N	N			Y	

³ This code is solely for use by non-competent bodies that issue Non-Governmental Certificates

⁴ Countries *in grey italics* either have no competent authority, or this is not known

Domain		Competent Authority							
Code ³	Name ⁴	Name	Code	Energy Carrier				Disclosure	Date appointed
				Electricity GOs?	Cogen GOs?	EnergyGas?	Hydrogen?		
		Email: fuelmix@cwape.be							
BAH	Bosnia & Herzegovina	Operator za OIEiEK (RESEC Operator) Website: https://www.oieiek.ba/ Email: almir.muhamedbegovic@oieiek.ba	BA10	Y	N (GOs are not issued for cogen)			N (Nobody appointed yet)	
BAS	Republika Srpska	? Website: Email:	BA20						
BG	Bulgaria	SEDA (Sustainable Energy Development Agency), Ministry of Energy website: https://www.seea.government.bg/en/ Email: office@seea.government.bg	BU01	Y	N			N	
		EWRC (Energy & Water Regulatory Commission) Website: https://www.dker.bg/en/home.html Email:	BU02	N	Y			Y	
CH	Switzerland	Pronovo AG Dammstrasse 3, 5070 Frick, Schweiz Phone: +41 848 014 014 Website: https://www.pronovo.ch Email: info@pronovo.ch	CH01	Y	n/a			N	
		Bundesamt für Energie (Swiss Federal Office of Energy)	CH02	N	N			Y	

Domain		Competent Authority							
Code ³	Name ⁴	Name	Code	Energy Carrier				Disclosure	Date appointed
				Electricity GOs?	Cogen GOs?	EnergyGas?	Hydrogen?		
		Muhlestrasse 4, 3063 Ittigen, Schweiz Phone: +41 58 462 56 11 Website: https://www.bfe.admin.ch Email: contact@bfe.admin.ch							
CY	Cyprus	CERA (Cyprus Energy Regulating Committee) Address: Ayias Paraskevis 20, 2002 Nicosia, Cyprus Website: https://cera.org.cy Email:	CY01	Y	Y			Y	
CZ	Czech Republic	Electricity Market Operator Website: https://www.ote-cr.cz/en Email: ote@ote-cr.cz	CZ01	Y	Y	Y	Y	N	
		Ministry of Industry & Trade Website: https://www.mpo.cz/en/ Email: posta@mpo.cz	CZ02	N	N			N	
		Energy Regulatory Office Website: http://www.eru.cz/en/ Email: podatelna@eru.cz	CZ03	N	N			Y	
DE	Germany	UBA (UmweltBundesAmt) Website: www.hknr.de Email: hknr@uba.de	DE01	Y	N			N	
		BAFA (Bundesamt für Wirtschaft und Ausfuhrkontrolle) Website: www.bafa.de Email:	DE02	N	Y			N	
		BNetzA (Bundesnetzagentur)	DE03	N	N			Y	

Domain		Competent Authority							
Code ³	Name ⁴	Name	Code	Energy Carrier				Disclosure	Date appointed
				Electricity GOs?	Cogen GOs?	EnergyGas?	Hydrogen?		
		Website: www.bundesnetzagentur.de Email:							
DK	Denmark	Energinet Systemansvar A/S (Energinet) Website: www.energinet.dk (for main website) or more specific https://en.energinet.dk/electricity/green-electricity (regarding electricity GOs) Email: afregning@energinet.dk (GO electricity)	DK01	Y	Y			Y	
EE	Estonia	Elering Website: www.elering.ee Email: avp.go@elering.ee	EE01	Y		Y	Y	Y	
ES	Spain	CNMC Website: https://gdo.cnmc.es Email: gdo.informacion@cnmc.es	ES01	Y	Y			Y	24 May 2007
ES	Spain	Enagas GTS Website: https://www.enagas.es/en/ Email: GDO_GTS@enagas.es	ES02			Y	Y	Y	
FI	Finland	Fingrid Website: https://www.fingrid.fi/en/electricity-market/guarantees-of-origin/ Email: go@finextra.fi	FI01	Y	Y			N	
		Energy Authority Website:	FI02	N	N			Y	

Domain		Competent Authority							
Code ³	Name ⁴	Name	Code	Energy Carrier				Disclosure	Date appointed
				Electricity GOs?	Cogen GOs?	EnergyGas?	Hydrogen?		
		https://energiavirasto.fi/en/guarantee-of-origin Email: go@energiavirasto.fi							
		Gasgrid Finland Website: www.gasgrid.fi/en/ Email: customerservice@gasgrid.fi	FI03	N	N	Y	Y	N	
FR	France	EEX Website: www.eex.com Email: GO-elec@powernext.com GO-gaz@powernext.com	FR01	Y	Y	Y	Y	N	
		Direction Générale de l'Energie et du Climat (DGEC) Website: https://www.ecologie.gouv.fr/direction-generale-lenergie-et-du-climat-dgec Email:	FR02	N	N			Y	
GE	Georgia	JSC Georgian State Electrosystem (GSE) Website: https://www.gse.com.ge/home Email: info@gse.com.ge							
GB	United Kingdom	OFGEM (The Gas & Electricity Markets Authority, whose day-to-day functions are performed by OFGEM, the Office of Gas and Electricity Markets) Website: www.ofgem.gov.uk	GB01	Y	N			Y	

Domain		Competent Authority							
Code ³	Name ⁴	Name	Code	Energy Carrier				Disclosure	Date appointed
				Electricity GOs?	Cogen GOs?	EnergyGas?	Hydrogen?		
		Email: RECompliance@ofgem.gov.uk							
		BEIS (Department for Business, Energy & Industrial Strategy) Website: https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-business-energy-and-industrial-strategy Email:	GB02	N	Y			N	
GRI	Greece	DAPEEP Website: www.dapeep.gr Contact: Maria Koulouvari Email: mkoulouvari@dapeep.gr	GR01	Y	Y			Y	RES:27/6/2006 HEC: 14/5/2010 Disclosure: 17/1/2018
HR	Croatia	HROTE Website: https://www.hrote.hr/en Email: hrote@hrote.hr	HR01	Y	N			N	
		HERA (energy agency) Website: https://www.hera.hr/en/html/index.html Email: hera@hera.hr	HR02	N	N			Y	
HU	Hungary	Hungarian Energy and Public Utility Regulatory Authority (HEA) Website: http://www.mekh.hu/guarantees-of-origin Email:	HU01	Y	Y			Y	

Domain		Competent Authority							
Code ³	Name ⁴	Name	Code	Energy Carrier				Disclosure	Date appointed
				Electricity GOs?	Cogen GOs?	EnergyGas?	Hydrogen?		
IE	Ireland	SEMO Website: www.sem-o.com Email: guaranteesoforigin@sem-o.com	IE01	Y	Y			Y	
		Commission for Regulation of Utilities - CRU Website: www.cru.ie Email: info@cru.ie	IE02	N	N			Y	
IS	Iceland	Landsnet Website: https://www.landsnet.is/ Email: landsnet@landsnet.is	IS01	Y	n/a			N	Jun 2010 (2001/77/EC) 29 Jun 2012 (2009/28/EC)
		National Energy Authority Website: https://orkustofnun.is/ Email: os@os.is	IS02	N	N			Y	
IT	Italy	GSE Website: https://www.gse.it/ Email: direzione.rit@gse.it	IT01	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	
LT	Lithuania	Litgrid AB Website: www.litgrid.eu Email: info@litgrid.eu	LT01	Y	Y			N	
		State Energy Regulatory Council Website: http://www.regula.lt Email: info@vert.lt	LT02	N	N	N	N	Y	
		AB Amber Grid Website: www.ambergrid.lt Email: go@ambergrid.lt	LT03			Y	Y	N	
LU	Luxembourg	ILR Website: www.ilr.lu	LU01	Y	Y			Y	

Domain		Competent Authority							
Code ³	Name ⁴	Name	Code	Energy Carrier				Disclosure	Date appointed
				Electricity GOs?	Cogen GOs?	EnergyGas?	Hydrogen?		
		Email: energie@ilr.lu							
LV	Latvia	AST (Augstsprieguma tikls) Website: http://www.ast.lv/en Email: go@ast.lv	LV01	Y	Y			N	Appointed by law on 15 Feb 2020 to become competent body from 01 Dec 2020
		The Public Utilities Commission Website: https://www.sprk.gov.lv/en Email: sprk@sprk.gov.lv	LV02	N	N			Y	
LVG	Latvia	AS Conexus Baltic Grid Website: https://www.conexus.lv/en Email: go@conexus.lv or info@conexus.lv	LV03	N	N	Y	N	N	Appointed by Latvian Energy Law on 14.07.2022. to become the Competent Body (GO issuing body for renewable gas) from 1 July 2023.
ME	Montenegro	Regagen (Energy Regulatory Agency) Website: www.regagen.co.me Email: regagen@t-com.me	ME01	Y	Y			N	22 nd April 2010 (Energy law)
MT	Malta	Malta Resources Authority Website: Email:	MA01	Y	Y			N	

Domain		Competent Authority							
Code ³	Name ⁴	Name	Code	Energy Carrier				Disclosure	Date appointed
				Electricity GOs?	Cogen GOs?	EnergyGas?	Hydrogen?		
		? Website: Email:	MA02	N	N			Y	
NL	Netherlands	VertiCer Website: https://verticer.eu/nl/ Email: servicedesk@verticer.eu	NL01	Y	Y			N	
		ACM (Authority for Consumers & Markets) Website: http://www.acm.nl Email: online contact form ⁵	NL02	N	N			Y	
NO	Norway	Statnett Website: www.statnett.no Email: go@statnett.no	NO01	Y	Y			N	
		Norwegian water resources and energy directorate - NVE Website: www.nve.no Email: nve@nve.no	NO02	N	N			Y	
PL	Poland	URE (Urząd Regulacji Energetyki, Energy Regulatory Office, Department of Renewable Energy) Website: www.ure.gov.pl Email: TGE (Towarowa Giełda Energii S.A – the registry operator) Website: www.tge.pl	PL01	Y	Y			N	

⁵ <https://www.acm.nl/nl/contact/reactieformulier>

Domain		Competent Authority							
Code ³	Name ⁴	Name	Code	Energy Carrier				Disclosure	Date appointed
				Electricity GOs?	Cogen GOs?	EnergyGas?	Hydrogen?		
PT	Portugal	Email:							
		Ministry of Economy Poland	PL02	N	N			Y	
		Website:							
		Email:							
		REN	PT01	N	Y			N	Mar 2010 – Apr 2015
		LNEG	PT02	Y	N			Y	Dec 2010 - Mar 2013
		REN	PT01	Y	Y			N	Mar 2013 - Apr 2015
		Entidade Reguladora dos Servicos Energeticos - ERSE Phone: +351 213 033 200 Website: www.erse.pt Email: erse@erse.pt / inforotulagem@erse.pt	PT03	N	N			Y	
		DGEG	PT04	Y	Y			N	Apr 2015 - Dec 2018
		REN Phone: +351 210 013 500 Website: www.ren.pt Email: comunicacao@ren.pt / eego@ren.pt	PT01	Y	Y			N	Dec 2018
RO	Romania	ANRE Website: Email:	RO01	Y	Y			N	
		? Website:	RO02	N	N			Y	

Domain		Competent Authority							
Code ³	Name ⁴	Name	Code	Energy Carrier				Disclosure	Date appointed
				Electricity GOs?	Cogen GOs?	EnergyGas?	Hydrogen?		
		Email:							
RS	Serbia	EMS JSC Belgrade Website: Email:	RS01	Y	N			Y	
		AERS (Serbian National Regulatory Authority) Website: Email:	RS02	N	N			Y	
SE	Sweden	Svenska Kraftnat Website: Email:	SE01	Y	Y			N	to 31 Dec 2014
		Energimyndigheten Website: www.energimyndigheten.se Email: cesar@energimyndigheten.se Phone: +46 (0)16 544 20 00	SE02	Y	Y			N	from 1 Jan 2015
		EI (Energimarknadsinspektionen - Energy Markets Inspectorate) Website: www.ei.se E-mail: registrator@ei.se Phone: +46 (0)16 16 27 00	SE03	N	N			Y	
SI	Slovenia	Energy Agency Website: https://www.agen-rs.si/web/en Email: info@agen-rs.si	SI01	Y	Y			Y	
SK	Slovakia	OKTE Website: www.okte.sk Email: zpe@okte.sk	SK01	Y	Y			N	From 1 Jan 2020
		RONI	SK02	N	N			Y	



EECS RULES FACT SHEET 04
MEMBER AND COMPETENT AUTHORITY CODES



Domain		Competent Authority							
Code ³	Name ⁴	Name	Code	Energy Carrier				Disclosure	Date appointed
				Electricity GOs?	Cogen GOs?	EnergyGas?	Hydrogen?		
		Website: http://www.urso.gov.sk/ Email: urso@urso.gov.sk							